

RAMZI SHAMSUDDEEN

Thrissur, India 680553 • 0091-9789291102 • rehan9837@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Seasoned Radiologist dedicated to putting together strategic diagnostic and treatment approaches based on individual patient needs. Collaborative and hardworking with expertise in contributing to interdisciplinary care. Bringing 3 years of experience in field combined with resourcefulness and advanced skills to enhance operations.

Enthusiastic Radiologist eager to contribute to team success through hard work, attention to detail and excellent organizational skills. Motivated to learn, grow and excel in Radiodiagnosis.

EDUCATION

MD : Diagnosis, 06/2019 A.J Institute of Medical Sciences And Research Centre - Mangalore

Bachelor of Medicine Bachelor of Surgery : Medicine, 06/2014 Mahatma Gandhi Medical College And Research Centre -Pondicherry

2008 **Bharatiya Vidya Bhavan** -

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

<u>Conferences & Conventions Attended</u> <u>Conferences & Conventions Venue & Date</u> **33rd Annual State Conference of IRIA Karnataka State Chapter,Karradcon** Bangalore – 11th-12th March, 2017

Manipal University, CME on Chest and Cardiac Imaging Manipal- 25th September, 2016

Fetal Ultrasound, A.J Institute of Medical Science and Research Centre Mangalore- 28th September, 2017

72nd Annual Conference of Indian Radiological And Imaging Association (January 2019) Chandigarh, Punjab 2019

Academic Achievements & Awards

Æ **2019:** 1st prize in CLINICAL e-POSTER PRESENTATION on 'Assessment of Role of Different MRI sequences and contrast in determining tumour margins in Muscuolskeletal Tumours; at the 72nd Annual Conference of Indian Radiological and Imaging Association (January 2019).

Publications

 Assessment of the Role of Different MRI Sequences and Contrast in Determining Tumor Margins in Musculoskeletal Tumors
 Dr Ramzi Shamsuddeen. 2.Dr Praveen John 3.Dr Jini P Abraham
 4.Dr Meera Varghese 5.Dr Abdul Wahab.

(IOSR Journal of Dental and Medical Sciences (IOSR-JDMS) e-ISSN: 2279-0853, p-ISSN: 22790861.Volume 18, Issue 3 Ser. 15 (March. 2019), PP 75-79).

• Detection of Subscapularis Tear by MRI with Surgical Correlation.

Thrissur, Kerala

10th, 2006 **Sherwood Academy** - Abu Dhabi

AFFILIATIONS

- Member of Indian Radiological and Imaging Association .
- Member of Karnataka Medical Council.

ADDITIONAL

References:

1. Dr. Ganesh K Professor and Head of Department Of Radiodiagnosis A.J Institute of Medical Science And Research Institute Mangalore PH: +91-9845248658

2. Dr.Praveen John
Professor , Department Of
Radiodiagnosis
A.J Institute of Medical Science
And Research Institute
Mangalore
PH: +91-9845214851

3. Dr. Mariam Eapen Professor and Consultant Radiologist, Department Of Radiodiagnosis M.O.S.C Medical College and Research Institute Kolenchery, Kochi Kerala PH: +91-9847703653

4. Dr. Jeyaseelan

Dr Meera Varghese, Dr Jini P Abraham, Dr Ramzi Shamsuddeen, Dr Lochan Gowda, Dr Ganesh K, Dr Prashanth Kumar M .(International Journal of Science and Research (IJSR) ISSN: 2319-7064).

SKILLS

- Digital Radiography
- Radiology Diagnostics
- Doppler Ultrasounds
- MRI Scans
- Barium Swallow

- Diagnostic Screenings
- Image Interpretation
- Quality Patient Care
- Calming Strategies

WORK HISTORY

Attending Consultant, 03/2023 - 12/2023 Max Super Speciality Hospital - Dehradun

Senor Resident/ Consultant Radiologist, 09/2019 - 02/2023 M.O.S.C Medical College And Research Institute , Kolenchery -Kochi, India

- Interpreted CT and MRI examinations of head, neck and spine and implemented advanced imaging techniques.
- Evaluated and treated patients and used appropriate medical diagnostic and treatment skills.
- Conducted inpatient and outpatient radiology consultations and maintained on-call schedules.
- Teamed with other physicians, specialists and health care providers to provide well-rounded care for complex cases.
- Served on-call in large hospital setting for 24-hour shifts to provide radiological and imaging expertise.
- Administered radiopaque solutions for imaging of internal structures and organs to assist in diagnosis of acute and chronic conditions.

Junior Resident Doctor, 05/2016 - 06/2019

A.J Institute of Medical Science And Research Institute -Mangalore, India

- Teamed with other physicians, specialists and health care providers to provide well-rounded care for complex cases.
- Thoroughly examined patients and elicited medical history data

Assistant Professor and Consultant Neuro-Interventional Radiologist M.O.S.C Medical College and Research Institute Kolenchery, Kochi Kerala PH: +91-9013082272

5. Dr.Jijo Joseph Assistant Professor and Consultant Radiologist M.O.S.C Medical College and Research Institute Kolenchery, Kochi Kerala PH: +91- 7594085250 to use in assessing health and identifying conditions.

- Diagnosed and treated patients suffering from chronic conditions.
- Interviewed patients concerning physical complaints, discussed symptoms, asked questions and suggested treatment options.
- Practiced medicine in Radiology facility, providing diagnosis and treatment for patients.

junior doctor, 09/2015 - 01/2016

Madras Medical Mission

CERTIFICATIONS

Registration Details

- Karnataka Medical Council Registration Number TMN 2015 0000208 KTK
- Tamil Nadu Meidical Council -113222
- TCMC- 73366

LANGUAGES

EnglishMalayalamBilingual or Proficient (C2)Bilingual or Proficient (C2)HindiTamil

Advanced (C1)

Advanced (C1)